
Monica Walden

From:
\- Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us>

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 1:26 PM
'Christie Davis'; brian.clayton@co.titus.tx.us
'Kent Cooper'; 'Monica Walden'
ATCOG Grant for Juvenile Mental Health Services

For future reference, should this grant be extended or if you are notified of an increase in appropriations, please send
me a copy ofthat correspondence, and lwill seek approval from Commissioners' Court on behalfofthe Juvenile
Probation Department for a budget amendment.

Christie, I plan to manage this grant similar to the method that has historically been followed for the Foster Care Grant
for the Child Welfare Board, A revenue line item and an expenditure line item will be set up designated for ATCOG
luvenile Evaluations. According to Brian Clayton's note which was attached to the grant, Juvenile Probation will prepare
a letter to request that funds received be paid out to the iuvenile Probation Department.

Thank you for ALL THAT DO for Juvenile Probation.
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Hello Christie and Brian: Brian, THANK YOU for dropping off a copy of this grant today. lcan see that Judge Lee

approved Titus County Juvenile Probation's participation on December 8, 2022; however, since this item was not
approved in Commissioners' Court, I was not aware of it until today. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have
caused you. Since the contract period for performance is from September 1, 2022 through July 3f,2023,1 believe that
you need for this to be set up within the Titus County records as soon as possible. lt cannot wait until the subsequent
yea/s budget is approved.

I plan to have this approved on the June 12 Commissioners' Court. lf you have anyquestions, please contact me.
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Monica Walden

From:
\- Sent:

lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.bcus>

Tuesday, May 23, 2021 2:21 PM
'Kent Cooper'; 'Jeff Parchman'; 'Joe D Mitchell'; 'Dana Applewhite'; jparker@co.titus.b(.us

'Monica Walden'
Possible ltem for Commissioners' Court June 12,2023 - Approval of ATCOG Grant for
Juvenile Probation
Aud itor's Scan_20230523 _1 347 1 9.pdtAttachments:

Hello Judge Lee and Commissioners: Please consider the possibility of placing this item on the agenda for )une 72,2023,

Judge Lee approved this grant in December, but it was not approved through Commissioners' Court
the grant today from Brian

Clayton. Please recall that Christie Davis, Camp County Auditor, manages
the Juvenile Probation accounting and auditing for Titus County.

This is a reimbursement grant from ATCOG for juvenile probation mental health evaluations. Christie or Brian will
manageall ofthe reporting for this gra nt includingthe requests for reimbursement from ATCOG. OnceATCOG has

approved the reimbursement, the funds will be sent to Titus County by direct deposit. Titus County will then forward
the funds received to the Juvenile Probation Department. This is the same method that has been followed for many
years for the Child Welfare Board Foster Care Grant.

I will have a budget amendment to be approved for this grant on June 12 as the grant expires on July 31, 2023. I have
asked Christie and Brian Clayton to keep us informed of any changes to the amount of approved funding for future

! budgeting needs.

lf you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you!

--Original Message--
From: auditor@co.titus.tx.us <auditor@co.titus.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2!,2023 L:47 PM

To: bshurbet@co.titus.D(.us
Subject; Scanned image from Titus County -Auditor TH1052

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reade(R) or Adobe(R)Reade(R) of Adobe Systems lncorporated to view the document.
Adobe(RlReader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe
Systems lncorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/

I received a copy of

Reply to: Auditor's Scan <auditor@co.titus.tx.us> Device Name: Titus County -Auditor TH1052 Device Model: MX-3051
Location: Not Set
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Barbara Shurbet

Erom:

\-.ent:
to:
Cc;
Subjectl

Barbara Shurbet < bshurbet@co.tltw.t(us>
Tuesday, May 23, 20231:26PM
'Chrlstie Davis';'brlan.clayton@co.titus.t(us'
'Kent Cooper'; 'Monlca Waldsn'
ATCOG Grant for Juvenile Mental Health Servlces

Hello Christie and Brlan: Brian, THANK YOU for dropplng off a copy of thls grant today, I can see that Judge Lee
approved lltus county Juvenlle Probatlon's partlclpatlon on Decembet 8,2022; however, slnce thls ltem was not
approv€d ln Commlssloners' CouG I was not aware of lt untl today. I apologlze for any lnconvenience thls may have
caused you. Slnce the contract perlod for performance ls from September 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023, I belleve that
you need for thls to be set up wlthln the Tltus County records as soon as possible. lt cannot walt unttl the subsequent
yea/s budget is approved,

For future reference, should thls grant be extended or lf you are notifled of an lncrease ln approprlatlons, please send
me a copy ofthat correspondence, and I will seek approval from Commlssloners' Court oh behalfofthe Juvenlle
Probatlon Department for a budtet amendment.

Chrlstie, I plan to manage thls Erant slmllar to the method that has hlstorlcally been followed for the Foster Care Grant
for the Chitd Welfare Board. A revenue llne ltem and an expendlture llne ltemwlll be set up deslgnated for ATCOG
Juvenile Evaluatlons. Accordlng to Bdan Clayton's note whlch was attached to the grant, Juvenile probation wlll prepare
a letter to req uest that funds recelved be pald out to the Juvenlle probation Department,

' plan to have thls approved on the June 12 Commlssloners' Court. lf you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you for ALL THAT DO forJuvenlle Probation.
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couNctL oF GovERNMENrs,ll.t.idittfi" fiflice
OI'CERACT FOR,

H*luse of Juvenlle Servlces
*zdt# 1428624

p,AY fi$ 10t3

oonri;iti.i.ii..E
N6ll,;,i '-i.; .
l:;:.ii:-ti=

910-01.45-23-50810.9 76-09

Ark-Tex Councll of Govsmments
P. O. Box 5307
Texa*ana, Texas 75505.5307

PART I - PARTIES TO CONTMCT: This Contact ls entered lnto, by and between the Ark-Tex Councll of
Garemments, herelnanor called rATCOg, and Trtrrs cor,lrfu. faxas, hereinafter called ,Contractor,. 

ThecontractorcoVenants8ndagreestoprovidoseNIcassetrortni@,inaccordance
wfth tho terms and condltlons of lhis contract and all appllcable laws and regulation"; In"lrding, brt not limlted to
the following: Texas Admlntstnttve code (TAc), otftca of Justtce prognns Flnancld aiide,
Texas Grant Ma@gernert Stardafirs ffxAMS)
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TTAC dlotPAR I IT A MH EN ThTS S no atract n modiflcatio n co (his e Su Ial ofpa fols pl owing
den dtifie hibex its a dn catta hm en whicts ah he thn lsby contractncorporated theirin S centtrety by peclfl
reference

Sco e of Servicos
P enl and Flscal Mana

urancesStandard Provlslons and Ass

AYMEN GATIARTP I P oT BLI TA COGON loagrees Contractor nopay theforcompensati cribeddes servlces
su nm toot exceed in accorda nce the B$2.970,00 urocedet, andudg p reslri oncti in Attachment C

Th ma ount hall conPavment and Flscal Manaqement. stitute Ifu aI comnd thforplete topayfn b
und thiser Contract.provided

Definitions

Exhlbits

Signature

grian P Lee (Dec.8,2Cr22 U:30CSr)

PAR

PART ATCO

IT coN TTRAC RIPE Do oF ERFOP TheCERMAN of underperiod theperformance of thlsprovlslons Conlract
shall ontnbeg nda terminate allerSeptember 1. 2022 unlessJulv 31. 2023

execu ted camod totion lsth contract the above riodpe
coN TRAC T cEXE TtoU N G an cd no hatractot vo to eth termsagreed of Cothis ractnt nd uted

msa as ncedevlde hI followi resnatu and sated

Executlve Director

Ark-Tex Council of Governments County Judge

Dec B, 2022
Date Date
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Titus County, Texas
Tttus County Courthouse
Mt. Ploasant, Texas 7g5S

thereto of the

wlth

setuices

prior to that dat€ Contractor rec€fues a

Signature

Dec B, 2022


